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Smith, Ashley (Science)

From: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 1:34 PM
To: Smith, Ashley (Science)
Subject: Notice of Full Committee Hearing

COMMITTEE ON SCIENCE, SPACE, AND TECHNOLOGY 
NOTICE OF FULL COMMITTEE HEARING 

  
TIME                         DATE                                                         PLACE 
10:00 a.m.                  Thursday, February 16, 2017                  2318 Rayburn House Office Building           
  
Subject:  “NASA: Past, Present, and Future” 
  
Witnesses: 

 Hon. Harrison Schmitt, Apollo 17 Astronaut; Former United States Senator  
         Lt. Gen. Thomas P. Stafford, Gemini VI, Gemini IX, Apollo 10, Apollo-Soyuz Test Project 

Astronaut; Chairman, NASA International Space Station Advisory Committee  
         Dr. Ellen Stofan, Former Chief Scientist, NASA  
         Mr. Tom Young, Past Director, Goddard Spaceflight Center; Past President/COO, Martin Marietta; 

Past Chairman, SAIC 
 

By direction of the Chairman 
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